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View of building last year showing Automobile drive.

TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF SERVICE 
AND PROGRESS

I AST year the Association celebrated its Silver Anniversary. Hundreds of invita- 
-j tions to subscribers and supporters were sent out and undoubtedly the most 

representative gathering in the history of the Association was assembled on Novem­
ber 17th in the Institution Hall. Many of its old friends of early days were present.

On this occasion we were honored by an official visit from His Excellency the 
Governor-General of Canada. His Excellency showed keen interest in the various 
departments, and the work carried on in the two buildings. He was most courteous 
and kindly in his remarks from the platform and officially unveiled the tablet, erected 
as a tribute to Mr. and Mrs. Philip E. Layton for the founding of the Association 
and for the fine work done by them during the past 25 years.

A gift of two etchings re­
ceived from the Branches of 
the Canadian Federation of the 
Blind, and placed on either 
side of the tablet were a fur­
ther tribute to the founder.

Following the visit we were 
the recipients from His Excel­
lency of a very appreciative let­
ter thanking us for the arrange­
ments that were made and for­
warding to us autographed 
portraits of Their Excellencies 
the Earl and Countess of Bess- 
borough. These were suitably 
framed and are now hung in 
the Association Hall.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF _ 
THE MONTREAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE BLIND 

HAVE ERECTED THIS TABLET NOVEMBER 17™ 1933. 
AS A TRIBUTE TO THE FOUNDER

PHILIP EDWARD LAYTON
WHO HAS FOR THE PAST TWENTY-FIVE YEARS GIVEN 
GENEROUSLY OF HIS TIME AND MONEY TO THE WELFARE 
01 THE BUND IN THIS CITY AND THROUGHOUT THE 
DOMINION AND THROUGH WHOSE UNTIRING DEVOTION 
SUFFICIENT FUNDS HAVE BEEN RAISED TO PURCHASE 
THIS PROPERTY AND ERECT THESE BUILDINGS y y y
THE BOARD ALSO GRATEFULLY ACKNOWLEDGES THE 

INVALUABLE. SERVICES of his wifi.
ALICE MARIAN LAYTON

HONORARY SECRETARY 1906 1933®3

Tablet, erected November 17th, 1933, and unveiled 
by His Excellency The Earl of Bessborough.
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